memo
	Company name

	To:	Sue Sutherland, Randy Smith

	From: 
	Martin, Andrew W.
	Date:
	9/12/2024

	Re:
	Revision of Theatre Advanced Writing Embedded Literacy

	Comments:
	The Department of Theatre, Film, and Media Arts would like to revise their Advanced Writing Embedded Literacy requirement for the Theatre BA major.  Previously, Theatre 3731 and 3732 (History of Performance I & II) fulfilled this requirement.  These courses are increasingly taught by graduate associates, so it was determined that the faculty taught Theatre 5771.XX (Performance, various topics) courses were more appropriate for fulfilling the advanced writing embedded literacy.

Current Embedded Literacies:
Advanced Writing: Theatre 3731 AND 3732
Data Analysis: Theatre 5771.XX
Technology: Theatre 2000.XX AND 3000

Proposed Embedded Literacies:
Advanced Writing: Theatre 5771.XX
Data Analysis: Theatre 5771.XX
Technology: Theatre 2000.XX AND 3000





2
